

CURRICULUM VITAE

Prof.MA Mohammed Aslam, PhD

Professor & Head - Department of Geology
Dean - School of Earth Sciences
Central University of Karnataka
Kalaburagi – 585367, Karnataka State
Email: maslam.in@gmail.com

Professional Profile

Experience in teaching, research and academic administration of higher education. Served as scientist, member of the faculty and as an academic administrator, with exposure at the national and international levels. Other core competencies include academic governance, policy and planning, student interaction and management, legal framework, proposal preparation, experience in university statutory matters and administration.

Teaching and Research Experience

- Professor in Geology since 2015
- Teaching experience for conducting UG and PG classes since 2000 (Government and Central University service)
- Served as Scientist in CGWB for some time in 2000 (UPSC selection)
- PhD research guide since 2006
- PhD Examiner for many universities
- Principal Investigator/Co-investigator to research projects
- Organized workshops and conferences

Education

- Highest degree is PhD
- First Rank, 4 Gold Medals and 1 Cash Prize for MSc (Geology) at Mysore University
- Third Rank in BSc (Geology) at Calicut university

Recognition/Fellowships

- Joint UGC-CSIR JRF(NET), India
- CSIR-SRF, India
- GATE-95 & GATE-97, India
- Japanese Government scholarship
- Post-Doctoral Fellow/researcher, Sultan Qaboos University, Oman
- Academic Visitor, Cambridge University, UK (Under UKIERI)
- Faculty Mobility, Tartu University, Estonia, European Union (Erasmus+ Program)

- Fellow, Geological Society of India

Positions held

- Controller of Examinations i/c, Central University of Karnataka (Sep 2017- Nov 2018)
- Chief Vigilance Officer, Central University of Karnataka (March 2016-March 2018)
- Liaison Officer-Minority Affairs, Central University of Karnataka (2017-present)
- Member, Academic Council of Central University of Karnataka(2014-present)
- Member, Executive Council of Central University of Karnataka (2016; & 2017 -present)
- Member, Syndicate Kannur University (2011-2015)
- Member, Academic Council, Kannur University (2011-2015)
- Dean, School of Earth Sciences, CU Karnataka (i/c2016; & 2017-present)
- Head, Dept of Geology, Central University of Karnataka (2014-present)
- Member, Board of Research Studies, Central University of Karnataka
- Chairman, School Board-SES, Central University of Karnataka (2016-present)
- Chairman, BoS in Geology, Kannur University (2015-2017)
- Chairman, BoS in Geology, Central University of Karnataka (2014-present)
- Member, BoS in Geology, Central University of Karnataka (2012-present)
- Member, BoS in Geography, Central University of Karnataka (2012-present)
- Member, School Board-SES, Central University of Karnataka (2012-present)
- Member, School Board-SSBS, Central University of Karnataka (2017-present)
- Member, BoS in MCA, Central University of Karnataka
- Member, BoS in Social Work, Central University of Karnataka (2013-2016)
- Member, BoS in Geology at Kerala University (2005-2007)
- Member, BoS in Geology at Calicut University (2013-2016)
- Member, BoS in Geology at Kannur University (2007-2009, 2013-2015)
- Faculty of Science Member, Kannur University, (Aug 2013- Aug2017)
- Chairman, Board of Question Paper Setters (BSc Geology), Kannur University, 2018
- Chairman, Board of Examinations (PG Geology), Kerala University, 2011
- Convenor (Standing Committee- Student Welfare), Kannur University, 2013-2015
- Member, Entrepreneur Development Committee for college students, Kannur Univ.
- Member, Research Council, Kannur University, 2011-2015
- Member, Works and Planning (Syndicate), Kannur University, 2011-2015
- Member, Courses, Research, Library and Planning (Syndicate),Kannur Uni,2011-15
- Member, Courses -Affiliation (Syndicate), Kannur University, 2011-2015
- Member, Staff-Affiliation (Syndicate), Kannur University, 2011-2015
- Chairman, Prospectus Committee, Central University of Karnataka, 2014
- Member, Prospectus Committee, Central University of Karnataka, 2015, 2016
- Member, MOOCs committee, Central University of Karnataka, 2015
- Member, OBC Advisory cell, Central University of Karnataka, 2015
- Chairman, Doctoral Committee (Geology), Kannur University, 2012-2018

- Member, District level Technical Support Group, Kerala State Biodiversity Board, '12
- Warden, Boys' Hostel, Central University of Karnataka, 2013- 2014
- Member/Subject Expert, Board of Appointments of Faculty members of Colleges/ Universities
- Member, Board of Appointments of Statutory Officers of University (Registrar/CoE)

Publications:

- Authored and edited books
- Published many papers in peer-reviewed and indexed journals
- Presented papers in national and international conferences